

The Newsletter for the Barony of Marinus

Volume 25 Issue 3

This is MOOT POINTS, a publication of the Barony of Marinus of the Society for Creative Anachronism, Inc. The Moot Points can be found on the website http://marinus.atlantia.sca.org. This newsletter is not a corporate publication of the Society for Creative Anachronism, Inc. and does not define SCA policies. © 2009-2011. Society for Creative Anachronism, Inc.

Please contact the Seneschal (see Regnum herein) for questions or comments regarding this newsletter or materials therein or to obtain a copy.

Please respect the rights of our contributors and do not redistribute this newsletter or parts of it without obtaining permission.

The Cover art/heraldry used is the property of SCA, Inc., Barony of Marinus and is used with permission.

Table of Contents

<u>CoverPage</u>	1
Table of Contents	2
Calendar of Events	3
Their Excellencies Remarks	3
Officers Reports	4
Old Business	5
New Business	5
<u>Articles</u>	6
Report on Baronial Election Process	10
Baronial Regnum	11

MOOT Minutes of the Barony of Marinus

Moot was called to order at 7:40 pm on Thursday, Jun 7th, 2012 and was adjourned at 8:25 pm.

Calendar of Events

June 2012

	Julie 2012	
1-3	Garden of Thyme: Herbal Collegium	Booneville, NC
1-3	Raven's Cove UnBirthday	Richlands, NC
1-3	Highland River Melees (R)	Little Orleans, MD
8-10	Hidden Mountain Baronial Birthday	Cordesville, SC
9	June University	Front Royal, VA
16	Stierbach's Barional Birthday and Investiture (R)	Warrenton, VA
22-24	Dun Carraig's Nautical Tournament	Brandywine, MD
29-1	Novice and Unbelt Tourney	Upper Marlboro, MD
29-1	Assessment	Big Island, VA
30	Games and Gluttony	Candler, NC
	July 2012	
7	Ritterwald Day in the Park	Aiken, SC
14	Nottinghill Coill Collegium	Columbia, SC
21	Warriors' Games	Harleyville, SC
27-12	Pennsic War (R,H)	Aethelmearc

^{*} Baron/Baroness Attending. They are also planning to attend Silver Anniversary, Tournament of Causes, Fall Coronation, War of the Wings and Fall Crown Tourney.

Their Excellencies' Opening Remarks

Unto the good people of Marinus,

The Barony of Tir-Y-don, the Barony of Storvik, and Sir Joscelin d'Outremer have already announced that they will side with us at War of the Wings. There are others that we hope to announce soon.

This is good news, of course, but even better is that the kingdom is seeing Marinus working together and enjoying it. We are very thankful for all the different things being done. I was concerned earlier this year that maybe we had too many events and too much work for us to do properly. You have proved me wrong. Several people have recently spoken with me, impressed with how Marinus is working so well together. There is much more work to do this year, but I know that not only will it get done, "Hey, it'll be fun!"

Proud to be of Marinus,

William and Sara Beth

Officer's Reports

Chatelaine:

- New Contacts:
- Gold Key On Loan:
- Demos:
- Flyers have been made and I'm asking you to help post them at various places (gas stations, coffee shops, MWR, anywhere). Please don't just hold onto any flyers you get. Put them up someplace.

Chronicler:

- The Chronicler is searching for two things. First, articles from peers, newcomers and anyone in between. Requests for articles seem to fall on deaf ears. It is your voice to the Barony, and the Kingdom of Atlantia itself. Yes, they request a copy of each month's newsletter. Do you really want them to receive blank pages since no one wants to shoot me an email? PLEASE submit articles.
- The position of Deputy Chronicler is open and needs to be filled. If you are interested, please come see me.
- Please feel free to contact me regarding any errors, or disagreements with what I post. I would be happy to enter letters to the editor as well. fairy.roses@gmail.com

Exchequer:

- The bank account balance is **\$4472.09**.
- General Fund \$3565.09
- Pavilion Fund **\$907.00**
- The first quarter report was completed, signed and turned in to Kingdom on time.
- Payment for the storage unit will be in July. We either pay for a year again or start monthly payments again. Payment for 1 year approved-Thank you Tor for volunteering to pay for the year.

Herald:

- If you need a name or device registered, feel free to email or call me. My email is <u>lizhanes@cox.net</u> and my phone is (757) 694-1510.
- The Court report for Courtier's Challenge has been submitted,
- At Courtier's Challenge
 - o Coins of the Sea were awared to the following individuals:
 - Lady Yasmine al Zarqa', Lady Aislinn inghean Mhaoilbhrighde, Rodderick Greenfield, Þorgautr inn vikverski, Vittoria Cavalieri
 - Sara Beth's Personal Token was awared to:
 - Antoinette Delevincquiere, Master Donal macRuiseart
- Vittoria Cavalieri has agreed to become my deputy and she did an excellent job as a herald at Courtier's Challenge.
- Jamila al-`Aguliyya's device was registered
- Dame Hróðný Rognvaldsdóttir's device re-blazon was registered.

Knight Marshal:

•

Mistress of Arts & Sciences:

- The next Stitch-n-Bitch will be Saturday, June 3rd from 1100 until whenever. Need garb made or fixed before Pennsic? Then bring it and any other projects to Collette and Caradawc's house. There is a sewing machine & serger that can be used, two irons (though no board), cutting table and plenty of help for all your sewing needs. Bring a snack or drink to share... some sweet and savory munchies will be available, as well as sun tea, lemonade, limeade, coffee (hot & iced) and teas.
- There will be no formal A&S classes in June to allow people time to work with Catalina each week on building Raven Banners. I look forward to seeing what we can create!

Quartermaster:

- If you need access to the baronial storage unit or want to return any of the Barony's property please call me at 399-4488. I do not regularly check my e-mail so a phone call is the best way to communicate with me.
- If you do not know where to put items in the storage unit, ASK. Please do not just drop things off.

Scriptorium:

• Events are now scheduled the 2nd and 4th Sunday of the month.

Web Minister:

• If you want to see more pictures on our website, you need to send them to me. I will even accept photographs that I will scan in and give back to you.

Chancellor of Youth:

• We are awaiting the background check to be redone.

Seneschal:

- Officer's Report Reminder please forward a copy of your report to the Seneschal and the Baron/Baroness.
 - None for June
- Everyone please update your memberships and make sure that your <u>addresses are correct</u>. This will ensure that a mailing label is received from corporate so that polling materials can be mailed to you. This will become crucial in July when the mailing labels are prepared to be sent to me.

Event(s) Status Updates:

- Courtier's Challenge Autocrat: Tonya Cain
 - Event Wrapup- We lost \$196.94. Was scheduled against several big events this may have been part of loss. Have had several people ask for us to do it again. We may need to look into hosting in Mar/April.
- Marinus Silver Anniversary (Birthday) 1 Sep 2012 (Spiked) Autocrat: Melissa Rhoades
 - Event Flyer Deadline 1 Jul 12
 - Website http://marinusbirthday.yolasite.com/
 - The website is up. Flyer is in to Kingdom. Still need help with staff positions. Contact me if you would like to help.
- Marinus Baronial Investiture 10 Nov 2012 (Spiked) Autocrat: Rhiannon Melanson
 - Event Flyer Deadline 1 Sep 12
 - o Website -
- Interbaronial Twelfth Night (IB12) 5 Jan 2013 (Not Spiked) Autocrat: Rhiannon Melanson
 - o Event flyer Deadline 1 Nov 12
 - o Website -
- Middle Atlantian Archery Day (MAAD) 8-10 Mar 2013 (Spiked) Autocrat: Martin Connelly
 - o Event Flyer Deadline 1 Jan 13
 - Website –
 - o Need Help making enough targets for next years event.

Old Business:

- 1. Pipsico is asking for help with a cleaning/painting crew for Jun 16th
- 2. Benches- Marco is scheduling a work day at his place to make benches for the barony.
- 3.

New Business:

- 1. Nominations for Marinus Baron and Baroness.
 - No less than two and no more than four (...and five is right out!)
 - o If less than four are received at this moot then anyone wishing to nominate may do so at the July moot (until the maximum of four is reached).
 - Aradd and Isobel
 - Catalina and Maurice

- Ivar and and Aquilyya
- Baroness Anne
- All accepted

Letters of Intent from the nominees are due by 14 July.

- 2. Polling to be done by Baron Kendrick (depsenva@atlantia.sca.org)
- 3. Barony water fund taken- \$78.14 collected
- 4. Hrothny will look into what type of pavilion we are looking at getting, and cost.
- 5. Potential bid for Spring Coronation/Spring Crown Tourney Rhiannon is going to put together a bid.
- 6. Father's day picnic. Will look into permits for use of tent/popup at Mt. Trashmore park.

There being no further business, a motion was made and seconded to adjourn this Moot.



In the files section of the Yahoo group you will find a file that I've recently uploaded a file named "_Kingdom Event Bids.pdf". It is the first file listed after the list of folders. This file lists the Kingdom events that are awaiting bids into 2014. All of the events in 2013 have a decision date of 15 May 2012. If anyone wants to autocrat a Kingdom-level event in 2013 you only have a few days to submit a bid.

On the form I have also placed arrows next to those events that they are looking to occur preferably in our area of the Kingdom. However, this is not a "set in stone" type of thing. So if there is an event listed for Northern VA as the preferred location but no one from Northern VA bids for it, then it can happen in another area.

If there is anyone in the barony that wishes to host a Kingdom-level event in the future, please take a look at the file. I would say that I encourage experienced autocrats to try putting on a Kingdom-level event. It's something that will take many of us from the barony to accomplish successfully. But it will pay off for Marinus in many different ways.

Le Votre en Service

Jean Maurice le Marinier

For those of you attending Pennsic, or who want your A&S projects to attend Pennsic, here are the details on the A&S Display.

Artisans and Craftspeople are once again invited to display their effort, talents & knowledge in the 15th annual Known World Arts & Sciences Display on Monday, August 6th, at the Pennsic War.

This is not a competition, and it is not always finished items. Some are works in progress, and some are just representations of what someone knows and does. Often, as people come and look, they see that what you do is something they might want to start investigating. For both the people who display and the people who come to see, the most valuable part is being able to talk to others who have the same interests, and sometimes more knowledge in a field. You might be able to share some knowledge or resources with others who are displaying! Photos of some items from the past couple of years are up

at http://s300.photobucket.com/albums/nn7/SleepyUnicorn/, filed under sub-albums of the Pennsic Year of the Display.

- * Online Registration will end on July 14th. There will be an express check-in for those who have pre-registered online.
- * Table space will be assigned to those who pre-register on-line, in the order they are received, as we cannot guarantee space for everyone.
- Barn space is divided by Kingdom, thus allowing the Royalty, Peers, and Populace to see the efforts of their Craftspeople more easily.
- Set-up begins at 8:30 am, and we end at 3 pm. Everyone must have their objects/displays out by 4 pm., when I hope you will help me take down all the tables and return the barn to its empty state.
- Only tables will be provided, although some are picnic tables. Please bring your own chair, displays (even tables).
- There is a limit of 9 sq ft a person (not per item).
- You are not required to be there, and if all you can do is a part of the day, I still thank you for sharing your knowledge. However, please have someone to watch your items when you cannot be there. With a couple of hundred people displaying, we cannot watch the items, and cannot take responsibility for them. Thank you! Being able to organize this for you is such a joy.

THL Rowena ni Dhonnchaidh



Carmina Burana, discovered in 1803 at Benediktbeurn, a Benedictine monastery located in Bavaria, is the collective work of the Goliards. Written in the 11th or 12th century, this manuscript contains poems touching controversial subjects of their time. These clerics wrote satirical poems of religion, politics, drinking and of love.

In taberna quando sumus (When we are in the tavern) is one of the poems these young, lusty, drunken clerics wrote. I have translated the first and last part keeping with the poetry rhythm and keeping the actual word for word translation secondary. I believe the construction of verse is just as important as the meaning but the middle section is just too difficult to translate into poetry form without taking away from the meaning. In Latin, these Goliards cleverly state that EVERYONE drinks and EVERYBODY drink too much for any reason so why must they be looked down on for it. Sounds to me these debauched, second born rich kids, angry to be forced to study for a life in the church, are letting it all out in this poem. Drunken, youthful rebellion, medieval style! Enjoy!!!

In taberna quando sumus non curamus quid sit humus, sed ad ludum properamus, cui semper insudamus. Quid agatur in taberna ubi nummus est pincerna, hoc est opus ut queratur, si quid loquar, audiatur. Quidam ludunt, quidam bibunt, Quidam indiscrete vivunt. Sed in ludo qui morantur, ex his quidam denudantur quidam ibi vestiuntur, Ouidam saccis induuntur. Ibi nullus timet mortem sed pro Baccho mittunt sortem: Primo pro nummata vini, ex hac bibunt libertini; semel bibunt pro captivis, post hec bibunt ter pro vivis, quater pro Christianis cunctis quinquies pro fidelibus defunctis, sexies pro sororibus vanis, Septies pro militibus silvanis. Octies pro fratribus perversis, nonies pro monachis dispersis, decies pro navigantibus undecies pro discordaniibus, duodecies pro penitentibus, Tredecies pro iter agentibus. Tam pro papa quam pro rege Bibunt omnes sine lege. Bibit hera, bibit herus,

When we have drinks in the tayern. Death is not on the thoughts of men Gamble and roll the dice again With pleasures which we don't pretend Where the coin is host to us all Some will rise and others will fall What happens here, you may well ask Listen and have beer from the cask They will gamble and they will drink Sweat and booze, of that they will stink Those who gamble and how they fair some are stripped of the clothes they wear, But drunk and happy they don't care, With women and their gorgeous hair Here no-one has a fear of death. With Bacchus wine is drunken best Here's to Bacchus for pleasures met Have some drink and place your bet one for the prisoners, three for the living, four for all Christians, five for the faithful dead, six for the loose sisters, seven for the footpads in the woods, Eight for the perverse brethren, nine for the dispersed monks, ten for the seamen, eleven for the squabblers, twelve for who repents, Thirteen for the agents. To the Pope as to the king They all drink and they sing. The mistress drinks, the master drinks,

bibit miles, bibit clerus, bibit ille, bibit illa, bibit servis cum ancilla, bibit velox, bibit piger, bibit albus, bibit niger, bibit constans, bibit vagus, Bibit rudis, bibit magnus. Bibit pauper et egrotus, bibit exul et ignotus, bibit puer, bibit canus, bibit presul et decanus, bibit soror, bibit frater, bibit anus, bibit mater, bibit ista, bibit ille, Bibunt centum, bibunt mille. Parum sexcente nummate durant, cum immoderate

Bibunt omnes sine meta. Quamvis bibant mente leta, sic nos rodunt omnes gentes Et sic erimus egentes.

Qui nos rodunt confundantur Et cum iustis non scribantur.

the soldier drinks, the priest drinks, the man drinks, the woman drinks, the servant drinks with the maid,

the swift man drinks, the lazy man drinks, the white man drinks, the black man drinks, the settled man drinks, the wanderer drinks, the stupid man drinks, the wise man drinks, The poor man drinks, the sick man drinks,

the exile drinks, and the stranger, the boy drinks, the old man drinks, the bishop drinks, and the deacon, the sister drinks, the brother drinks, the old lady drinks, the mother drinks, this man drinks, that man drinks, A hundred drink, a thousand drinks.

Six hundred dollars would hardly

Allow all of them to party

To drink and drink without an end Happy they drink and live in sin But we're the ones who they will scold

And not to live as them we're told May those who slander us in shame That no one will ever know their name

Between 1935 and 1936, German composer Carl Orff set 24 of the poems to new music. Contact me if you would like the sheet music with a translation set better to sing. Davidk1755@gmail.com

Hope you enjoyed!

Dewydd de Piers

Activity	Approximate Timeframe	Date
Contact Baronage about the expiration of their reign	1-2 months prior to the Crown Tourney within	
to determine if they are stepping down or wish to	which the Royals who would be investing the	Complete
continue.	new Baronage would be determined.	
Contact TRH about the upcoming Baronial Polling.	Within two weeks of the determination of	19 May 2012
Inform Them of the Baronage wish to step down and	Heirs at Crown Tourney	
ask when They would like to conduct the Investiture.		(Complete)
Suggestions are recommended, however TRM do not		
have to accept the recommendation(s).		
TRH should notify the BS of the date They wish to	Within four weeks of the determination of the	2 Jun 2012
conduct the Investiture	Heirs at Crown Tourney	
BS contacts regional (CC the KS/RS) with that date		(Complete)
BS reminds populace to update their addresses with		
the SCA & memberships.		
Nominations taken at June MOOT.	21 weeks prior to Investiture (Actual date for	7-Jun-12
BS requests Lol's from candidates to be forwarded to	this would be 21 Jun)	
BS.	,	
Letters of Intent due to BS	17 weeks prior to Investiture	14-Jul-12
BS forwards LoI's to RS & KS (single email).		
RS validates membership information.	Two days after due date of LOI's	16-Jul-12
BS forwards LoI's to TRM/TRH upon receipt of		
verification of membership from RS		
TRM/TRH provides their approval of candidates to BS	16 weeks prior to Investiture	21-Jul-12
(CC the RS/KS)	·	
BS publishes all accepted LoI's to baronial e-list,	15 weeks prior to Investiture (actual date for	25-Jul-12
baronial webpage and baronial social media. (The	this would be 28 Jul)	(Needs to
only contact information for the candidates included	·	happen before
here is their email and phone)		Pennsic)
Provide TRM/TRH with sample polling letter for their	14 weeks prior to Investiture (actual date for	25-Jul-12
approval.	this would be 4 Aug)	(Needs to
		happen before
Contact the KS (CC the RS) to request labels. Provide	Labels will need to be received by the BS NLT	Pennsic)
a list of zip codes (on Kingdom website)	20 Aug	
KS returns labels to BS (CC the RS &TRM/TRH)	Upon receipt	
BS: Create, print and stuff pollings	12 weeks prior to Investiture	18-Aug-12
BS: Mail polling letters to populace	11 weeks prior to Investiture	25-Aug-12
Pollings due to Royals	Eight weeks prior to Investiture	15-Sep-12
TRM/TRH notifies KS, BS, candidates	Five weeks prior to Investiture (or whenever	6-Oct-12
	Their Majesties darn well please)	
KS cc the RS and GOofS		
Investiture		10-Nov-12

BS - Baronial Seneschal RS - Regional Seneschal KS - Kingdom Seneschal Lol - Letter(s) of Intent TRH - Their Royal Highness TRM - Their Royal Majesties GOofS - Great Officers of State

BARONIAL REGNUM

Note: All phone numbers are in the 757 area code unless otherwise noted.



Baron/Baroness ()

Sir William of Bellwood Sarah Elizabeth of Bellwood Virginia Beach, VA. 301-8575 Baron at marinus.atlantia.sca.org Baroness at marinus.atlantia.sca.org



Lord Jean Maurice le Marinier (Curtis Rhoades) 1337 Crane Crescent Virginia Beach, VA. 23454 831-3240

seneschal at marinus.atlantia.sca.org

Deputy Seneschal

Lord Eirikr Thorisson (843) 425-0858 Lady Allesandra Della Luna 748-7561 Baron Arnbiorn Bassi Dannson

Deputy Seneschal for Media Relations

Dame Hróðny Rognvaldsdottir, OP, OL 468-2823 <u>Online2much at cox.net</u>



Lady Jamila al Aquliyya (Shawn Patterson) 685-4174

Chatelaine at marinus.atlantia.sca.org

Deputy Chatelaine

Lord Ivarr Thorgislsson 635-4626

Hospitaler: Lady Catalina Riquel de Luna 769-2705



(Vacant)

Chronicler (06/12)

Lauretta Cwenhild (Laura Bebber) 535-4658

Chronicler at marinus.atlantia.sca.org

Deputy Chronicler Lady Elizabeth de Bardeleye

Deputies for the Directory

Sir William of Bellwood Lady Elizabeth de Bardeleye Directory at marinus.atlantia.sca.org

Herald (06/13)

Lady Isabella Delfino (Liz Hanes) 694-1510

herald at marinus.atlantia.sca.org

Deputies: Vittoria Cavalieri (850) 485-2615

Lady Rhiannon Morgaine

535-8425

Exchequer (03/13)

Lady Elizabeth de Bardeleye (Becky Schneider) Excheguer at marinus.atlantia.sca.org

Deputy Exchequer

Lady Aislinn Inghean Mhaoilbhrighde 581-0158 Mistress Margrét Eyverska

Quartermaster

Baroness Siobhan McKlinchey 399-4488 Quartermaster at marinus.atlantia.sca.org

Knight Marshal (07/13)

Lord Eoin Mac Giric (Travis Stokes) 286-7647 knightmarshal at marinus.atlantia.sca.org

Deputy Marshal for Armored Combat

Master Donal Mac Ruiseart 588-2334

Deputy Marshal for Rapier

Lord Jean-Maurice le Marnier 831-3240 Lord Ivarr Thorgislsson 635-4626

Deputy Marshal for Archery

Lord Ivar Thorgislsson 635-4626 Lord Alester MacClansy 460-2118 THLady Brandwyn Alston of the Rift 292-1427

Deputy Marshal for Archery & TW

Lord Marco de Verona 749-4648

marcodaverona at earthlink.net

Deputy Marshal for Equestrian

THLady Brandwyn Alston of the Rift 292-1427

Mistress of Arts & Sciences (05/13)

Lady Oda WIslagre dicta Widoeghe (Heidi Haywood)

moas at marinus.atlantia.sca.org

Deputy Mistress of Arts & Sciences

Colette de Paris Elizebeta de Porta

Web Minister (06/15)

Lady Catalina Riquel de Luna (Melissa Rhoades) 769-2705

Webminister at marinus.atlantia.sca.org

Deputy Web Minister

Jay Meeker 373-7873 Sir William of Bellwood 301-8575

Warlords: Baron Mungoe McKlinchey

399-4488 Mongoe1 at msn.com
Master Donal Mac Ruiseart, OP
588-2334 JBRMM266 at aol.com